

# ADRIAN GRUNKOWSKI

## Software Developer

@ adrian@todo.computer    + (48) 607 920 607    Gdańsk, Poland  
github.com/zoldar    linkedin.com/in/adrian-grunkowski

I am a software developer with experience on both front and back end with a slight preference for the latter. I have worked with a variety of languages and platforms, Elixir being my most recent area of expertise. I have been working remotely for a number of international companies over the last 7 years. During that time I was also contributing to open source projects.

## EXPERIENCE

Now April 2020	<b>Backend Developer, SKETCH, Eindhoven, Netherlands, remote</b> Developing and maintaining applications running Sketch app's cloud solution. <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>&gt; Addressed a number of critical bugs and performance issues, some of which were tracked back to faults in 3rd party libraries</li><li>&gt; Planned, prepared and executed migration of a very large core application DB from MariaDB to PostgreSQL with help of infrastructure team with minimal downtime</li><li>&gt; Fleshed out technical definitions of features and splitting them into actionable tasks on a regular basis</li><li>&gt; Worked on proposals and implementation of significant cross-cutting system level improvements</li><li>&gt; Helped onboarding and mentoring several team members in highly collaborative manner</li></ul> <p><span>Elixir</span> <span>Phoenix</span> <span>MariaDB</span> <span>PostgreSQL</span> <span>AWS</span> <span>Lambda</span> <span>JavaScript</span> <span>Redis</span> <span>Prometheus</span></p>
March 2020 September 2019	<b>Software Developer, BLOCKFI, New York, USA, remote</b> Helped developing a number of key functionalities, participating in technical design process, its full implementation and successful roll-out in highly collaborative team setting. <p><span>Elixir</span> <span>Phoenix</span> <span>Ecto</span> <span>PostgreSQL</span> <span>LiveView</span> <span>AWS</span></p>
December 2019 September 2018	<b>Software Developer, HAMMER, San Diego, USA, remote</b> Maintained and improved existing applications in a highly independent role. Cooperated with business stakeholders. Got directly involved in high-level design decisions. Worked on features from initial definition and preparation of the specification, through design and implementation to deployment and support in production. <p><span>Elixir</span> <span>Phoenix</span> <span>Ecto</span> <span>PostgreSQL</span> <span>Redis</span> <span>Ruby</span> <span>Ruby on Rails</span> <span>AWS</span> <span>GCP</span></p>
August 2018 January 2016	<b>Software Developer and Team Lead, CLUBCOLLECT, Amsterdam, Netherlands, remote</b> Developed and maintained a large application in Elixir from the ground up using Phoenix, Ecto and PostgreSQL, with a few React UI components, working in a small, cross-functional team. The application exposed web interface as well as a number of REST APIs behind various authentication schemes for consumption by third parties. <p><span>Elixir</span> <span>Phoenix</span> <span>Ecto</span> <span>PostgreSQL</span> <span>React</span> <span>Ruby</span> <span>Ruby on Rails</span> <span>Heroku</span></p>
December 2015 2006	<b>Software Freelancer, SELF-EMPLOYED, Poland</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>&gt; Development and maintenance of a complete CRM solution for a company offering payday loan services (2008-2015)</li><li>&gt; Development of train routes search service for e-ticket sales system for multiple railway companies (2014-2015)</li><li>&gt; Development and maintenance of e-ticket sales system used by multiple railway companies (2013-2015)</li><li>&gt; Development of a dedicated, integrated email and web hosting solution (2011-2015)</li><li>&gt; Various smaller projects (2006-2015)</li></ul> <p><span>Python</span> <span>Clojure</span> <span>ClojureScript</span> <span>Java</span> <span>JavaScript</span> <span>PHP</span> <span>PostgreSQL</span> <span>MySQL</span> <span>LDAP</span> <span>Django</span> <span>React</span> <span>CakePHP</span></p>

## EDUCATION

2008-2011    **Polish-Japanese Academy of Information Technology, Gdańsk, Poland**, BEng in Internet Applications and Networking (unfinished).